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REF: The Rampion Offshore Wind Farm Order 2014 (SI 1873/2014)
Variation of Deemed Marine Licences — Alignment for OFTO
Dear Heather,

Further to our meeting of 11" January 2017, | am writing to request Variations to the marine licenses as set
out in Schedules 13 and 14 ("DMLs") of the above referenced Order.

As discussed, in order to facilitate the eventual transfer of the benefit of the Deemed Marine licence for
the transmission assets, Rampion Offshore Wind Limited are requesting the removal of Work No.2 from
Schedule 13 — Deemed Marine Licence — Array, and requesting the addition of Work No.2 to the Schedule
14 — Deemed Marine Licence — Export Cables.

| enclose two tables setting out the proposed amendments to the DMLs, along with the reason for the
amendment. | also enclose marked up copies of the proposed revised DMLs.

| confirm that amendments to the DMLs will not result in any changes to the Rampion Offshore Wind Farm
Order 2014, over and above the changes to the schedules. The requested variation is an administrative
exercise and will not lead to any change to the nature or extent of the licensed marine activities.

| should be grateful if you could confirm acceptance of this variation request, and please do not hesitate to
contact me should you require any further information.

Yours sincerely

Eleri Owen

Consents & Compliance Manager
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